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Reply-to: jtackett@khsaa.org

Subject: fw: bec: re: question from a media guy
Return-Receipt-To: ITACKETT (Julian Tackett)
Disposition-Notification-To: JTACKETT (Julian Tackett)
X-Tracking: Y

X-Mailer: Office-Logic/Win32 8.09

X-Net-User: Julian

Message-id: <67e41¢25.T1.200610.22A59BFE.0@khsaa.org>
Re-Sent-By: JTACKETT (Julian Tackett)

MIME-Version: 1.0

Content-Type: multipart/alternative; boundary="----=_Part_22a59cba"

put this in Tim Couch's Hall of Fame file in case it comes up for later publication

--—-Original Message-----

Date: Thu, 26 Oct 2006 10:46:00 -0400

From: JTACKETT (Julian Tackett)

To: Scott Sandsberry <ssandsberry@yakimaherald.com>
Reply-to: jtackett@khsaa.org

Subject: bee: re: question from a media guy

When you are a local legend as he was, you can find out just about everything. This is what
their current coach sent (who has all his stats)

Tim Threw 6 ints as a Sophomore, 12 as a Junior and 17 as a Senior

On Wednesday, October 25, 2006 1:41 PM, Scott Sandsberry wrote:

Date: Wed, 25 Oct 2006 10:41:36 -Q700
From: Scott Sandsberry

To: jtackett@khsaa.org

Subject: question from a media guy

Julian -- This is probably a long shot, but I thought I'd give it a shot. I'm trying to chase down an
arcane statistic that I'm hoping might be either somewhere in your state football record files (but not on
the PDF list, I'm afraid; I checked) or that you might be able to direct me to the person who might have
it,

I'm looking for the number of interceptions thrown by Tim Couch of Leslie County High in Hyden during
his 1994 junior season. The reason I'm looking for it is I'm a sports reporter at a newspaper in
Washington state and am putting together a list (for publication, obviously) of the best single seasons by
any quarterback in national high school history. Couch's junior year was when he set the national record
for completion percentage, and clearly I want him on the list; but I have every stat but interceptions,
and I need every stat-line because I also want to come up with quarterback rating for every player on
the list,

Do you know who might have his 1994 interceptions total? Anything you can do to help would be
appreciated.

-- Scott Sandsberry

about:blank 10/26/2006
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Scott Sandsberry

Yakima Herald-Republic

(509) 577-7689 or (800) 343-6052
ssandsberry@yakimaherald.com

Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.

"If I were fo read, much less answer, alf the attacks made on me, this shop might as well be closed for business. I do the very best
[ know how, the very best I can, and I mean to keep doing so until the end. If the end brings me out right, what is said against me
~on't amount to anything. If the end brings me out wrong, ten angels swearing I was right will make no difference.” —Abraham

Lincoin

Qulian Jackett

Julian Tackett, Assistant Commissioner
ltackett@khsaa.org

359-299-5472 (phone)

359-293-5599 (fax)

Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.

"If I were to read, much less answer, all the attacks made on me, this shop might as well be closed for business. I do the very best
T know how, the very best I can, and I mean to keep doing so until the end. If the end brings me out right, what is said against me
won't amount to anything. If the end brings me out wrong, ten angeis swearing I was right will make no difference."” —Abraham

Lincoln

Qulein Jpckett

lulian Tackett, Assistant Commissioner
tackett@khsaa.org

359-269-5472 {phone)

359-293-5999 (fax)

about:blank 10/26/2006
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